MEMORANDUM

TO: 190-Day Employees

FROM: Lorine Vanput-Lamerand - Assistant Superintendent of Business {/W/L/
DATE:  May 1, 2019

RE: WORK YEAR 2019-2020

With regard to your 2018-2020 work year, please note the following:

1. Work year begins: August 21, 2019 & September 4, 2019 (bus drivers & bus monitors only)
September 3, 2019 & September 4, 2019(cafeteria & school monitors only)

2.  Work year ends: June 26, 2020

3. Paid Holidays: Labor Day September 2
Columbus Day October 14
Veteran’s Day November 11
Thanksgiving November 27-29
Martin Luther King January 20
Presidents Day February 17
Memorial Day May 25

The 2019-2020 school year consists of 184 work days and 9 paid holidays, totaling 193 days.
190 days of paid service are guaranteed.

No Work/No Pay: September 3 (Bus Drivers & Bus Monitors only)
September 30
October 9
November 5
December 23 — January 3
February 14
March 23
April 6-13
May 22

CHANGES TO THE CALENDAR MAY BE NECESSARY DUE TO INCLEMENT
WEATHER, REQUIRING THE SCHEDULING OF SCHOOL DURING STUDENT
VACATION PERIODS OR REQUIRING THE DISTRICT TO EXTEND THE SCHOOL
YEAR BEYOND THE ORIGINALLY SCHEDULED FINAL DAY OF SCHOOL AND/OR
NECESSITATE THE ADDING OF ADDITIONAL MAKE-UP DAYS.



